Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shabnam Sayyed <shabnam@®@Ilyseistechnologies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; ‘Manish Kashyap'

Subject: RE: Apple iMac 24- Z19EO0OEU

Dear Sir,

Greeting from Lyseis Technologies!!!

Please find the below price for Apple iMac 24.

Sr. No. Description Qry Price Stock

Apple iMac 24- Z19EOOOEU

24-inch iMac with retina 4.5K Display
Apple M3 Chip with 8-Core CPU AND
10 Core GPU

1 | 16GB RAM 2TB SSD- BLUE COLOR 1| INR 2,34,505.00 | 3 to 4 Week (B2B product)

Regards
Shabnam S

From: Manish Kashyap <manish@Iyseistechnologies.com>

Sent: 03 September 2024 17:04

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; 'Shabnam Sayyed' <shabnam@lyseistechnologies.com>
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Apple iMac 24- Z19E000EU

Sir,
Thanks for the enquiry.

@Shabnam Sayyed kindly help sir with the best prices.



Thanks & Regards,

Manish M Kashyap
Director- Sales

Lyseis Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

g Office No. 508, 5th Floor, Shivai Plaza Co-Op. Society Ltd.,
Opp. Ravi Vihar Hotel, Marol Naka Metro Station,
Andheri-Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059
(+91) 022 4606 2103

B
D (+91) 9011011432,7387865736
LYSEIS TECHNOLOGIES manish@lyseistechnologies.com
Simplifies IT & www.lyseistechnologies.com

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Sent: 03 September 2024 03:18 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Apple iMac 24- Z19EOOOEU

Dear Partner

Kindly find below configuration and provide quote .

Apple iMac 24- Z19EOOOEU
24-inch iMac with retina 4.5K Display



Apple M3 Chip with 8-Core CPU AND 10 Core GPU
16GB RAM 2TB SSD- BLUE COLOR

QTyY -1
Delivery location — KAPCO HO OFFICE D BLOCK WORLI SHIVSAGAR ESTATE .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



